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April 9, 2003

James D. Beasley, Esquire
Ausley & McMullen Law Firm
Post Office Box 391
Tallahassee, Florida 32302

Re: Docket No. 030332-EQ

Dear Mr. Beasley:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval to close standard offer
contract for purchase of firm capacity and energy from small qualifying facility or municipal
solid waste facility, by Tampa Electric Company, which was filed in this office on April 8,
2003, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will
be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Matilda Sanders Olo 82 - PAEY
From: Janice Banka

Sent: Friday, June 06, 2003 9:40 AM */
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/6/03 9:39:00 AM

Docket Number: 030332-EQ

Filename / Path: 030332or.r1j

Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Approving Closing of Standard Offer Contract.
Number of pages in order - 4.

Thanks "J"
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From: Janice Banka

Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2003 10:22 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 7/1/03 10:21:00 AM

Docket Number: 030332-EQ

Filename / Path: 030332co.rrj

Consummating Order.
P
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Number oi(gages in order - 2. )
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